From: Matieschyn, Zachary HLTH:EX

To: Weir, Elizabeth HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: FOI request for HTH-2021-15295 - x-ref 2021-15286 - DUE DEC 9
Date: December 3, 2021 4:01:40 PM

Hi Liz,

There is my one responsive record for the FOI listed in the title.
z

From: Matieschyn, Zachary HLTH:EX <Zachary.Matieschyn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 22, 2021 1:45 PM

To: Marco Gnoato <marco@oiwbc.com>

Cc: Prodan-Bhalla, Natasha L HLTH:EX <Natasha.Prodan-Bhalla@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: College Position Statement re Point-of-care Diagnostic Tests Exempt from DAP
Accreditation - COVID testing, barriers for Nurse Practitioners

Hello Marco,

The response came quickly. Good news is there is no reason for there to be a barrier to NPs
collecting PCR swabs and bringing to the lab. Bad news is that the response you heard from VIHA
DAP is indeed accurate, and further there does not seem to be any professional bias against NPs —
the same rules apply to physicians.

Not the complete response you were hoping for, but | can’t see any way to maneuver a change to
the current policy at present.

Let us know if you need anything further.

z

From: Michael Murray <mmurray@CPSBC.CA>

Sent: September 22, 2021 1:28 PM

To: Matieschyn, Zachary HLTH:EX <Zachary.Matieschyn@gov.bc.ca>; Jonathan D. Agnew
<jagnew@CPSBC.CA>; Colin Carey <ccarey@CPSBC.CA>

Cc: Ooms, Shana HLTH:EX <Shana.Ooms@gov.bc.ca>; Prodan-Bhalla, Natasha L HLTH:EX
<Natasha.Prodan-Bhalla@gov.bc.ca>; Barbara Kmiec <bkmiec@CPSBC.CA>

Subject: RE: College Position Statement re Point-of-care Diagnostic Tests Exempt from DAP
Accreditation - COVID testing, barriers for Nurse Practitioners

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Zachary Matieschyn,

COVID 19 POC Ag testing is not on the list of lab tests exempt from DAP accreditation. In addition as
per Dr. Bonnie Henry's letters regarding COVID 19 POC Ag testing, any site doing so would either
have to have DAP accreditation or have the BC CDC provide the oversight. In addition if it is private
pay testing it requires DAP accreditation. Neither an NP nor an MD can do COVID 19 POC Ag testing
without accreditation. Also accreditation for COVID 19 POC Ag testing requires a medical director,
and that person must be a registrant of the CPSBC and as such an NP would not be allowed to be the
medical director, but could run a COVID 19 POC Ag testing site with one.

An NP can perform NP or nasal swabs and send the specimen for testing at an accredited lab, the
same as for any physician.

Dr. Michael Murray

Michael Murray, MD, MHSc, CCFP (EM), CHE
Deputy Registrar
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Accreditation Programs
mmurray(@cpsbe.ca

College of Physicians and Surgeons of BC
300-669 Howe Street

Vancouver, BC V6C 0B4

604-733-7758

www.cpsbe.ca
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn

Serving the public by regulating physicians and surgeons

The College is located on the unceded territory of the Coast Salish peoples, including the territories of the
x*moabkwoyam, Skwxwu7mesh, and Salilwata?/Selilwitulh Nations.

The content of this email communication, including any attachments, is considered confidential, privileged or otherwise exempt from
disclosure. It is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed, and further distribution is strictly prohibited without the consent
of the original sender. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone at 604-733-7758 or
by return email, and delete this communication. Thank you.
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